Carthorpe Parish Council

MINUTES

of the meeting held on Monday 14 July 2025 in Carthorpe Community Hall following the AGM at 7.37pm

Mrs Maggie Haigh

5 members of the public

- Clerk (MH)

Present

- Mr Jonathon Jessop Chairman (JJ)
- Mr David Foulds Parish Councillor (DF)
- Mr Charlie Craggs Parish Councillor (CC)
- Dr Catherine Grant Parish Councillor (CG)

25.49 Apologies for Absence

25.49.1 Cllr David Webster (DW) sent his apologies.

25.50 Declarations of Interest

25.50.1 There were no declarations of interest.

25.51 Minutes of Previous Meeting

25.51.1 The minutes of the meeting of 2 June 2025 were approved and signed as correct.

25.52 Matters Arising

- 25.52.1 *Defib Training* Training was very well received on 12 July 2025, with 26 attendees. Total of £85 was donated to Yorkshire Ambulance Service. Thanks were expressed to Mrs Sandra Foulds (SF) for organising and all who assisted.
- 25.52.2 Blocked Drains were reported as requested to NYC. No action has been taken by NYC. All encouraged to report. www.northyorks.gov.uk/roads-parking-and-travel/roads-and-pavements

25.53 Finance

- 25.53.1 Receipts & Expenditure A brief summary of the financial situation was given.
 £6097.95 closing balance of which £4859.86 remains in Precept and £1238.09 in CIL funds.
- 25.53.2 *Barclays Savings Account* Total stands at £419.56, having received an interest payment of £1.39.

25.54 Planning

25.54.1 No applications or outcomes received. Amendment to ZB24/02407/FUL –
 Proposed ground mounted solar array system on land adjacent to Breach House had been received and responded to.

25.55 Councillor Report

25.55.1 No report received.

25.56 Review of Correspondence Received

25.56.1 All correspondence had been circulated.

Waste – residents had received a letter advising that all collections will be moving to Tuesdays from 29 July 2025. Further changes are expected.
Community – an email had been received from NYC and the Mayor of York, outlining the plans for Accessible Community Buildings. It was felt that the Community Hall was already accessible for all and the PC did not own any assets which could be made accessible. The email to be forwarded to the Methodist Chapel.

IJ

25.57 Matters for Discussion

25.57.1 CIL - Installation of a Bus Shelter

23.37.1	JJ advised that the bus stop had been re-located outside The Manor without the agreed site visit and consultation. Mr Peter Wealleans (PW) had emailed the PC & NYC expressing his objections and concerns, namely it being too close to the crossroads and there now being two westbound stops, but no eastbound stop. (The unmarked westbound stop beside Black Bull House - all agreed was not in a safe place). JJ had emailed and finally spoken to NYC to discuss. NYC are awaiting suggestions from the PC as to where to site an eastbound stop. All agreed that it needs to be towards the bottom of the village, in order to be in sight of any new bus shelter. A site visit was to take place following the meeting, to discuss	IJ/CG
	possible sites.	All/JJ
25.57.2	Water Pump	
	Water test still to be done - KA to be chased. JJ reported that he had researched potential new pumping equipment and thinks this warrants further investigation. To be discussed.	II II/HM
25.57.3	Footpaths	
25.57.4	JJ advised that DW had chased NYC on two occasions since the PC Meeting of 2 June, but a response was still awaited. Bridge	DW
25.57.5	The bridge inspection had taken place. Though not in dire need of treatment it was felt that now, during this dry weather period, would be a good time to apply preservative. Undergrowth to be cut back and a treatment to be sourced. MH & Mr John Jessop had volunteered to apply. <i>Resignations</i>	МН/IJ
23.37.5	Councillors JJ & CG are to step down in March 2026. MH to step down as clerk in March 2026. Suggested that a note to residents be drafted and circulated through all available local media channels, to ascertain any interest in any of the roles.	DF
25.57.6	Councillor resignations to be discussed later in the year. Back Lane	
25.57.7	CC advised that he was in discussions with NYC over their responsibilities with regards to Back Lane. So far, they had offered 3 loads of stone to resurface the whole lane, which would make little difference considering its state of disrepair and length. Further negotiations to take place. Water Pressure	сс
	JJ advised of reports of low water pressure at the top end of the village. All	
	encouraged to report to Yorkshire Water if experienced.	
	www.yorkshirewater.com/your-water/view-report-problems/report-a-problem/	
	There being no other business the meeting closed at 8.07 pm.	

The next **PC Meeting** will be held on **Monday 1 September 2025** at 7.30pm in Carthorpe Community Hall.